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LICENSEE:;

Tha inspection wag an examination ¢f the activities conducted under your licanee as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules Bnd regulations and the congltions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of
procadures and representative racards, Interviews with personnel. and observations by the Inspector. The inspection findings are 28 ‘ollows:

Ll i1, Based on the inspection findings, no vidlations were identified.
[_] 2. Previous violatlon(s) closed.

3. The violation(s), specificafly described to you by the Inspector as non-cited vioiations, are not belng cited because they were seif-
- igentified, non-repatitive, and corrective action was or i3 being taken, and the remaining criteria In the NRC Enforcsment Palicy, to
exercise discretion, wera satisfied,

Non-cited violation(s) were discussed nvolving the following requirement(s) and corrective action(s):

m 4, During thls inspection, certain of your activities, as doscribed below andJor attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being
.- cited in 2ecordance with the NRC Enforcament Policy. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in
accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. (Violations and Corrective Actions)

Condition 15 of NRC Llcense No. 06-35046-01 requires, in part, that the licensee shall conduct its program In accordance with
statements, representatiens, and procedures contained in the apphication dated February 15, 2013 (ACAMS Accession No.:
ML13063A122).

item 10.C1 of the application roquires, i part, that the licensee will conduct ambient expasure rate survays at the end of each day
of use in areas where radicactive materigis are routinely propared for use, administered or slored. Item 10.C1 further requires, in

par, thet the ficensee will survey weekly for removable contamination in 3reas where radioactive materials are routinely prepared

for use, administered ar stored, '

Contrary to the above, on Decamber 20, 2013, and January 15, 2014, the liccnsee did not conduct the required end of the day
smbient surveys. Furthermore, the Rcensee did not conduct the raquired weekly survey for contamination on Decamber 20, 2014.

This is a Severity Lavel IV viotstion, (Section 6.3)

As a corrective actlon, licensee management cornmitted to performing the required surveys by verifying thelr completion befare the
technician left for the day.

Statement of Corrective Actlons

| heseby Rate that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the Inspector will be takan to correct the violations Identified. This statement of
corrective actions Is made in accordance with the requiraements of 10 CFR 2,201 (corrective steps already laken, corrective steps which will be laken.
dale when full compliance will be achisved), | understand that ne further written rosponse to NRC will bo required, unless spacifiesity requasted.
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